SOUTHWEST TENNESSEE COMMUNITY COLLEGE
REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP) 26-0002
ON-DEMAND LEARNING CONTENT
PRE-PROPOSAL QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES
FINAL QUESTIONS DEADLINE: 10/24/2025

Proposers Invited (at Proposer’s Request):
1. Viviane Moraes, Proposals Coordinator; Absorb LMS; 
	viviane.moraes@absorblms.com 
2. Jesse Campbell; getbridge; jesse.campbell@getbridge.com



Important RFP Notes: 

· Proposal Form and Delivery instructions are provided in RFP Section 3.1. 
· Proposers may submit either electronically or hard copy. 
· Electronic submission of Proposals and Client References will be accepted via email to: purchasing@southwest.tn.edu
· Client References sent electronically must be received directly from the Client providing the reference.

· Dates and times are found in RFP Section 2, Schedule of Events. Proposals must be received no later than 2:00 pm CT on November 12, 2025. Late Proposals cannot be accepted and shall be rejected as non-responsive. 

· Attention is called to the checklist in Attachment 6.15 (i.e., Proposer Checklist for Prevention of Common Mistakes that lead to Proposal Rejection). The checklist is not meant to be an all-inclusive list of requirements, but rather, a listing of the most frequently overlooked items resulting in rejection. All mandatory requirements are firm. Proposers that fail to provide or satisfy all mandatory requirements, in the format specified in the RFP, will be cause for Proposal rejection.


Proposer Questions:

Question #1: Does the Proposals need to be printed and mailed in?  Is there a way to submit digitally? Bridge is a fully remote organization, and getting access to printing this document and mailing it in could potentially make the process longer.

Response:  Refer to Section 3.1 which outlines how to submit hard copy or electronically.

Question #2: Do Proposers need to complete the answers in the form that the College has provided? Or is SWTCC okay with Proposers transposing those messages into the Proposer’s own RFP Proposal deck?

Response:  Proposers are asked to follow Attachment 6.5 as thee guide in submitting a Proposal to avoid an loss of scoring points due to the College’s inability to locate where in the Proposal’s response to a particular requirement is located. 

Question #3:  Some areas of this RFP do not apply to Bridge. Should Bridge enter N/A or leave those sections out entirely?  Specifically Sections A.4 and A.5 of Attachment 6.4.

Response:  The Financial Stability Mandatory Requirements apply to all proposers.  Failure to provide the items in these Sections will be grounds for proposal rejection.
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Question #4: If there is an already established agreement for terms and conditions with a proposer, if both legal parties agree to continue under the same terms, can the Pro Forma Contract be avoided.

Response: No, state requirements only allow the College to have a total term of five (5) years for expenditures contracts.  This RFP is a result of the current contract expiring soon and a new Contract will be required.  There are some additional required provisions in Attachment 6.2 that were not required when the existing contract was executed.

